
 

 

 
January 24, 2023 

Addendum No. 01 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2023 002 

Title: Rail and Tie Installation/Surfacing 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
Item 1:   How many ties can be loaded into the gondolas?  
 
Answer:  Approximately 480 No.1 (7”x9”x8’) ties can be loaded into the gondolas. 
 
 
Item 2:   Will the ties be delivered on center beams and then transloaded by the contractor into 

the gondolas from various sidings?  
 

Answer: Ties will be delivered to the nearest siding/yard/spur on center beams or 40’ short 
bulkhead cars. The contractor will be responsible for transloading  

 
 
Item 3:   What is the maximum distance the tie cars will be spotted from the work location for 

both Rail and Tie programs?  
 

Answer:  Rail and ties will be spotted at the nearest siding/yard/spur. 
 
 
Item 4:   For the optional Rail work on the Kapuskasing sub, can you please confirm if the rail 

is already loaded and near the work location or will the contractor be required to load 
the relay rail from other subdivisions and unload at work location?  

 
Answer:  Roughly 23,000 feet of rail has been laid out at Mile 33 on the Kapuskasing Sub. The 

following rails are expected to be relayed: 
 

- Approximately 18,000 feet from mile 15.3 to 17.2 RSD, cut but not drilled 
- Approximately 2,000 feet at mile 8.5 KLSD, 78 foot rails drilled 
- Approximately 2,000 feet at mile 39 KLSD, 80 foot rails drilled 

 
 
Item 5:   If the rail is to be loaded from other subdivisions, please confirm what locations. 
 
Answer:  To maximize relay rails, rails will be loaded from various locations.  
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Item 6:   When will the rail locations for 2023 be determined and provided?  
 
Answer:  The 2023 Rail Program is as follows: 
 

Type Sub From To 
Estimated 
Strings / Rails Remarks 

CWR RSD 26.1 29.7 24 
Replace North Switch Swastika, 

South Switch Kenogami  
CWR KLSD 23.7 24.9 8   
CWR KLSD 40 44.2 28 Signaled crossing at 41.84 and 43.89 

Bolted TSD 46.6 46.9 84   

Bolted RSD 58.3 58.4 28 
Bridge at mile 58.3 will require 

working at heights. 
Bolted RSD 64.8 65.3 64   
Bolted RSD 93.1 93.3 34   
Bolted RSD 99.7 100 50   

Relay KSD 26.9 34 938 
Bridge at mile 31.4 will require 

working at heights. 
 
 
Item 7:   When will the camp cars be available for the programs?  
 
Answer:  The camp cars availability is dependent on weather. Typically, they can be used by 
mid-May.  
 
 
Item 8:  Will ONTC have shims and grease readily available for the rail program? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will supply shims and grease for the rail program. 
 
 
Item 9: Could we please receive a two (2) week extension to the closing date related to RFP 

2023 002 - Rail and Tie Installation/Surfacing? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will not be extending the closing date for RFP 2023 002 - Rail and Tie 

Installation/Surfacing.  The closing date will continue to be 2 p.m. Friday, February 10, 
2023 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
705-472-4500 ext. 398 
 
 


